Inquiry into waste generation and resource efficiency
LB2 Collins St East
MELBOURNE VIC 8003

To whom it may concern.

| am offering a suggestion which concerns street lighting. As| have a hearing disability |
will not be attending the commission proceedings, nor do | have Email.

| observe that the street lightsin this area, also in parts of Sydney where | have stayed,
areturned on in daylight an hour or so before dark. In the mornings they are left on for a
similar time after reasonable daylight. Reducing the street light period to a sensible time
would of course reduce the consumption of electricity. The timing could be adjusted
according to the season.

Best wishersfor theinquiry.

Y ours Sincerely

Ruth Mary
Wentworth Falls, NSW



